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Thanks for clarifying this . We will do this at our end in that case. 

Thanks re Mfe. As discussed, we are including evidence of our attempts to make contact in the
application. 

Ngā mihi | Kind regards,

RACHEL MORGAN
Director

PO Box 1986,
Shortland Street,
Auckland 1140
Level 4, Old South
British Building,
3-13 Shortland Street,
Auckland

barker.co.nz

B&A Logo

Kerikeri | Whangārei | Warkworth |
Auckland | Hamilton | Cambridge |
Tauranga | Havelock North | Wellington
|
Christchurch | Wānaka & Queenstown

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain
privileged information or copyright material. If you are not an intended
recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents without
authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by
return email.

From: < >
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:46 PM
To: Rachel Morgan ;  >
Cc: Euan Williams < >
Subject: Re: Milldale Pre-application Meeting (FTAA-2502-1017)

No worries at all.

Our team will do due-diligence checks prior to uploading anything to the website but it is
worth noting that time spend for this will be cost-recovered. 



As an update on the MfE contacts for consultation front. We have passed on a request to
the team there. I'll let you know as soon as I can if we receive a process or a contact from
MfE. Let us know if you have any progress there too.

Ngā mihi, 
 

 

Senior Advisor 

 

Fast-track is administered by the Environmental Protection Authority. The EPA’s New Zealand Business 
Number is 9429041901977. 

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. If you receive this 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 

From: Rachel Morgan < >
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 12:11 pm
To: >; >
Cc: Euan Williams < >
Subject: Re: Milldale Pre-application Meeting (FTAA-2502-1017)
 
Thanks  do you need us to do that or can you do this at your end? 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:57 AM
To: Rachel Morgan < >
Cc: Euan Williams < >
Subject: Re: Milldale Pre-application Meeting (FTAA-2502-1017)
 
Kia ora Rachel, 

In terms of redacting information, only private and/or sensitive information is required to
be redacted to ensure adequate protection when documents are made public. 

I hope this information helps. Looking forward to receiving your application. 

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

From: Rachel Morgan < >
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 10:23 am
To:  < >; < >
Cc: Euan Williams < >
Subject: Re: Milldale Pre-application Meeting (FTAA-2502-1017)
 
Morning





This is a MS Teams meeting for a pre-application meeting. 

Please see below for the brief agenda for pre-application meetings: 
   - Introductions/overview of the meeting objectives 

   - Overview of the FTAA 

   - Discussion of the Substantive Application
   - Next steps and timeline 

   - Q&A and closing remarks 

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 422 029 070 943
Passcode: Wo9c2UK7

Dial in by phone
 New Zealand, Wellington

Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 552 023 083#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

________________________________________________________________________________




